From: "oisss@brown.edu" <oisss@brown.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:52 AM
To:

Subject: Time sensitive - Action Required: Updated I-20 Issuance for F-1 Students based
on recent SEVP guidance

Google Forms
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FILL OUT IN GOOGLE FORMS

Dear international F-1 student:
We hope you and your family are healthy and well.

Due to a rather short turnaround time for OISSS to issue updated applicable immigration
documents (I-20) following the recent guidance from ICE -SEVP, we are requesting your
assistance in providing us with time-sensitive information.

Kindly complete the survey attached at your earliest convenience. This OISSS survey is in
addition to other surveys you may have received from Brown. Please understand that this survey
allows us to prioritize the order in which your immigration documents need to be updated.

The questions are written for continuing undergraduate and graduate students as well as new
initial graduate students. It should take only a couple of minutes to complete. Thank you for your
assistance.

Best wishes,
Your OISSS team

Office of International Student and Scholar Services (OISSS)
Page-Robinson Hall, 3rd Floor

Brown University, Box 1906

69 Brown Street, Providence, R1 02912

Phone: (401) 863-2427

Fax: (401) 863-7543

Web: www_.brown.edu/oisss

Book an advising appointment: brown.edu/go/oisss

OISSS Updated [-20 Issuance for F-1 Students - Fall 2020

Recent SEVP Guidance requires the issuance of new Form |-20 for all F-1 students by August
4th with remarks certifying that the school is not operating entirely online. Please complete this
short survey to assist us in this process.



Please note: You may have received or will receive additional surveys from the University or
academic departments/offices. Please make sure to respond to them separately in a timely
manner.

Email address *

Are you currently in the U.S.? *

Yes, and | intend to stay in the U.S. for the fall semester.

Yes, but | intend to leave before the fall semester begins.

© No, | am not currently in the U.S.
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